
Working to be a co-operative council

Contacting the Council: Switchboard 01782 717717 . Fax 01782 711032  Text 07800 140048 
Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk.  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Civic Offices
Merrial Street
Newcastle-under-Lyme
Staffordshire
ST5 2AG

Conservation Advisory Working Party

AGENDA

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  (Pages 3 - 4)
To consider the minutes of the previous meeting(s)

3 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  (Pages 5 - 6)
To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  (Pages 7 - 18)
To make observations on new applications received.

5 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  
To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer

6 URGENT BUSINESS  
To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972. 

Members: Councillors Miss J Cooper, Gardner (Vice-Chair), Johnson, Naylon (Chair) 

Date of 
meeting

Tuesday, 26th September, 2017

Time 6.30 pm

Venue Committee Room 1. Civic Offices, Merrial Street, Newcastle-
under-Lyme, Staffs ST5 2AG

Contact Geoff Durham

Public Document Pack

mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


and Turner

PLEASE NOTE: The Council Chamber and Committee Room 1 are fitted with a loop system.  In addition, 
there is a volume button on the base of the microphones.  A portable loop system is available for all 
other rooms.  Should you require this service, please contact Member Services during the afternoon 
prior to the meeting.

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members.
FIELD_TITLE

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.

NOTE: THERE ARE NO FIRE DRILLS PLANNED FOR THIS EVENING SO IF THE FIRE ALARM 
DOES SOUND, PLEASE LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE FIRE EXIT 
SIGNS.  PLEASE DO NOT USE THE LIFTS.

COUNCIL CHAMBER:  FIRE EXITS ARE AT THE REAR OF THE CHAMBER AT BOTH SIDES AND 
THIS IS THE SAME FOR OCCUPANTS OF THE PUBLIC GALLERY.

COMMITTEE ROOMS: EXIT VIA THE WAY YOU ARRIVED AT THE MEETING OR AT THE FAR 
END OF THE COUNCIL CHAMBER.

ON EXITING THE BUUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE REAR OF THE ASPITRE HOUSING 
OFFICE OPPOSITE THE CIVIC OFFICES. DO NOT REENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED 
TO DO SO.



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 05/09/17

1

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Tuesday, 5th September, 2017

Present:- Councillor Wenslie Naylon – in the Chair

Councillors Miss Cooper, Johnson and Turner

Representing 
Outside Bodies

Mr D Broome , Newcastle Civic Society
Dr C Walkeling, Staffs Historic Buildings trust
Dr S Fisher, Victorian Society

Officers Louise Wallace

Apologies Councillor Gardner

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest stated.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 14 August, 2017 be 
agreed as a correct record.

3. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS 

Resolved: That the decisions on applications previously considered by 
this Working Party be received.

4. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 

Resolved:- That the following observations be made on the applications listed below:-

The Croft, Main Road, Betley 17/00629/FUL

The Working Party had no objections to the proposal.

Station House, Newcastle Road, Baldwins Gate  17/00662/LBC

The Working Party had concerns over the design of the fanlight given the simplicity of the 
building itself.  Options were suggested for a simpler design or indeed plain glass.  There 
were no objections over the internal changes other than an observation about moving the 
master bedroom door into the corridor.

Corner Cottage, 37 Eccleshall Road, Mucklestone  17/00681/FUL 

The Working Party had concerns over the extension overwhelming the scale of the original 
property which was a modest vernacular cottage.  They felt that the current clear hierarchy 
of the existing extensions were challenged by this new proposal to the detriment of the 
Conservation Area as it changed the nature of the character of the building.  The Working 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 05/09/17

2

Party disliked the introduction of the balcony and Juliet balcony.  The increase in the height 
of the roof should introduce a step down to stay in context with the existing building.    

51 Ironmarket, Newcastle  17/00687/FUL

The Working Party objects to the shutters as having an unacceptable visual appearance 
and is contrary to Policy and shop front guidance.  They suggest that a bespoke designed 
gate across the door recess would be a better approach. 

Thomson, Castle Walk, Newcastle  17/00695/FUL

The Working Party had no objections

The Square and Village Cinemas, Newcastle 17/007/3/ADV 

The Working Party had no objections in principle to the improvements but had concerns 
over the quality and durability of the vinyl panels given they will degrade and fade over 
time.  They suggest a time limited consent or temporary permission.

Station House, Baldwins Gate  17/00671/LBC

The Working Party had no objections to the proposal.

5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

The Working Party welcomed the removal of the sign at Brooklyns (Former Ironmarket 
pub) which they strongly objected to and wished to thank officers for their involvement.

COUNCILLOR WENSLIE NAYLON
Chair

Page 4



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

DECISIONS OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY

For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column.

Reference Location and 
Applicant

Development Working Party Comments Planning Decision

17/00547/FUL 6 Marsh Avenue, 
Newcastle 

Single storey rear 
extension

The Working Party has no 
objections to the principle of 
the development but suggests 
that the design of the roof is 
rather grand for the style of 
the house and should be 
simplified by removing the 
elaborate coping stones which 
will also be more economical.  
The detail to the new window 
is welcomed.

Approved by delegated powers on 21 August  2017

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/17/00547/FUL

17/00565/FUL White Cottage, Main 
Road, Betley

Replace existing garage 
with an oak frame pitched 
roof garage.

The WP has no objections. Approved by delegated powers on  7th September 
2017

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/17/00565/FUL

17/00585/FUL 32 The Village, Keele Demolition of outbuilding 
forming garage and store 
and erection of 
replacement outbuilding, 
store and carport.

The two roof elements have 
differing pitches which seems 
discordant.  The WP 
recommends these match the 
lower ridge giving more 
harmonious effect in the CA.  
Painted brickwork would make 

Approved by delegated powers on  7th September 
2017

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/17/00585/FUL

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 3

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00547/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00547/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00547/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00565/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00565/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00585/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00585/FUL


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

the development too bright in 
the context of CA and 
proximity to a listed cottage 
and maintenance of painted 
brick will be a future problem 
in the view of the WP.

17/00575/ADV York Place shopping 
mall, Newcastle 

Proposed change of 
signage to entrances on 
Merrial St and Ironmarket.

The WP were supportive of 
proposals to remove existing 
adverts but felt that there was 
a lack of clarity to the design 
and that it was overfussy, and 
recommended a simpler 
palette of colours.

Approved by delegated powers on  13th September 
2017

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/17/00575/ADV

P
age 6

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00575/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00575/ADV


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Reference Location and Applicant Development Remarks Link
17/00755/FUL IC5 Innovation Way, Keele

Cobra Biologics

External plant compound to the 
rear of IC5

Adjacent to the 
boundary of the 
Historic Park and 
Garden, not within it.

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/17/00755/FUL

17/00698/FUL Horwood Energy Centre, 
Keele University

Keele University Estates

Single storey extension to Horwood 
Energy Centre

Within Keele Historic 
Park and Garden and 
near access road to 
Keele Hall  

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/17/00698/FUL

17/00734/ADV Castle House, Barracks 
Road, Newcastle

Staffordshire County Council

Signage on NW elevation, family 
first signage on NE elevation.

Within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area 
and adjacent to Grade 
II listed statue.

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/17/00734/ADV

17/00761/ADV 27 High Street, Newcastle Internally illuminated fascia sign to 
replace existing.

Within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area.

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/17/00761/ADV

17/00747/FUL Rostherne, Common Lane, 
Betley

Two storey extension to enlarge 
kitchen and form first floor sitting 
room and ground floor side 
extension to form a shower room

Within Betley 
Conservation Area

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/17/00747/FUL

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 4

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00755/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00755/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00755/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00755/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00755/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00698/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00698/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00698/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00698/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00734/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00734/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00734/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00761/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00761/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00761/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00747/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00747/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/17/00747/FUL


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Roadside Plantation

Drain

Observatory

Pond

Pond

(covered)

183.4m

Pa
th

 (u
m)

lnnovation Centre

Tra
ck

Reservoir

University of Keele

El Sub Sta

School of Medicine

Med IC4Med IC3

Un
d

Def

FF

El Sub Sta

Pond

Pond

Pond

Pond

Def

Und

Def

FW

Und

Def

Def

ESS

382100.000000

382100.000000

382200.000000

382200.000000

382300.000000

382300.000000

382400.000000

382400.000000

382500.000000

382500.000000

345
100

.00
00

00

345
100

.00
00

00

345
200

.00
00

00

345
200

.00
00

00

345
300

.00
00

00

345
300

.00
00

00

345
400

.00
00

00

345
400

.00
00

00

345
500

.00
00

00

345
500

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

17/00755/FUL
IC5 Innovation Way, Keele

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 26th September 2017

1:2,500¯
Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Firshill

LB

Shelter

186.2m

El Sub Sta
Bank

House

Tunnel

University of Keele

189.9m

Keele Hall

184.9m

Fountain

181.1m

Clock

Bank

Chapel

Darwin

El

185.2m

Building

Sub Sta

Posts

Fish Pond

Track

263
 to 

268

100

Horwood Hall

251
 to 

256

Well

Path

Pip
e L

ine

Fountain

257
 to 

262

Pa
th

 (u
m)

lnnovation Centre

Tra
ck

Posts

381800.000000

381800.000000

381900.000000

381900.000000

382000.000000

382000.000000

382100.000000

382100.000000

344
700

.00
00

00

344
700

.00
00

00

344
800

.00
00

00

344
800

.00
00

00

344
900

.00
00

00

344
900

.00
00

00

345
000

.00
00

00

345
000

.00
00

00

345
100

.00
00

00

345
100

.00
00

00

345
200

.00
00

00

345
200

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

17/00698/FUL	
Horwood Energy Centre, Keele University

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 26th September 2017

1:2,500¯
Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



PH

70

(remains of)

1

Lancaster Building

45

8

TCBs

3

110

14

PH

FRIARS' STREET

9

6

(PH)

Cross

House

92

63

MARKET LANE

LB

5

1

108

99

89

96

1

67

2a

Bank

59

HIGH STREET

88

TCB

58

66

PH

65

3

62

SCARLETT STREET

68

126.5m

49

69

HIGH STREET

4

7

1a

Blackburn

HASSELL STREET

82 to 8
6

STREET

2

77 to 81

73

Bank

74

60

PH

10

Hall

97

76
8

112

Bull's
 Vaults

2

4

THE MIDWAY

75

Shelte
r

47

64

Bank

116.8m

106

Guildhall

House

Works

House

Bus Station

13

BA
CK

 G
AR

DE
N

Posts

12

3

Depot

Hall GARDEN

Dancing

68

School

2

STUBBS' STREET

Works

Ha
ss

ell
 C

ou
nt

y

Hall

Barracks Square

HASSELL STREET

9

22

Centurian

CORONATION ROADPr
im

ar
y S

ch
oo

l

STAFFORD STREET

BA
RR

AC
KS

 R
OA

D

ST
RE

ET

1

15

13

54

Twyford

STREET

Shelter

Shelter

6

Castle
Walk

2 to 12

The Old Mill1 to 6

8

PH

61

Car

17

Newcastle

Church

4

15

34

50

43 45

1

13

15 17

4

8

2

129.1m

7

11

Bank

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME

9

51

31

5

14

35

68

56

38

13

43

57

12

MERRIAL STREET

9

41

8

Shelters

53

TCBs

9 11

14

41

59

PO TCBs

CH
ER

RY
 O

RC
HA

RD

Bank

33

4

11

Police Station

Bank

29

21

37 to 41

42
6

133.4m

25

6

55

RY
E B

AN
K

56

Shelters

48

2

BROAD STREET

3

CHEAPSIDE

60

55a

38

1

6

Fogg Street

W
ES

T B
RA

MP
TO

N

3

20
27

37

Building

FOGG ST EAST

PCs

LANE

MARKET LANE

32

Subway

12a
13

40

PH

4

Library

30

39

10

17

House

49

55

5

LAD

Methodist

Civic Offices

47

18

FOGG ST WEST

TCB

Posts

8a

IRONMARKET

20

Lancaster

Park

10

Car Park

El Sub Sta

40

16

FL
OR

EN
CE

 ST
RE

ET

37

1

7

35

58

32

15

13

57

37 39

58

22

130.2m

38

18

9 to
 12

36

PH

York

Ebenezer

8 to
 14

12

12

2

25
19

1

Subway

MERRIAL STREET

129.5m

Surgery

138.6m

(C of E Voluntary Controlled) School

12

16

Queen's

4

Su
bw

ay

11

2

1

6

6

Careers

7

Trees

10

16

10

9

1

35

Grove House

14

32

3

Centre

QU
EE

N 
ST

RE
ET

HANOVER STREET

2

Hall

Gardens

Office Car Park

Copthall House

5

SCOTT STREET

IRONMARKET

12

QUEENS COURT

Ho
us

e M
ew

s

6

21

2

7

24

4

13
9

9

WINDSOR STREET

Station Walks

10

Church

9

Swimming Pool

7

14

Br
am

pto
n

Church

Hanover Court

136.5m

BARRACKS ROAD

15

4

36

19

33

17

2

1

12

12

8

St George's

Citizens

130.9m

5

18

15

8

Senior

87

Shelter

1 to
 16

3

3

Bandstand

El Sub Sta

18

17

19

Shelter

12

HANOVER STREET

2

134.7m

PH

132.9m

Fountains

HA
NO

VE
R 

ST
RE

ET
HASSELL STREET

PH

99

131.4m

BRUNSWICK STREET

Car Park

Timber Yard

5

St Giles and St  George's

131.2m

Nelson Place

Brampton

6a

1

34

Child Health Centre

59

El
Sub
Sta

Posts

PH

Castle Walk

CP

1 to 6

7 to  12

WEST STREET

Posts

Guildhall
(site of)

Queens Parade

Shelter
SCHOOL STREET

Jubilee 2 Leisure Centre

1 to
 15

384800.000000

384800.000000

384900.000000

384900.000000

385000.000000

385000.000000

385100.000000

385100.000000

385200.000000

385200.000000

345
900

.00
00

00

345
900

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

346
300

.00
00

00

346
300

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

17/00734/ADV
Castle House, Barracks Road, Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 26th September 2017 1:2,500¯

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



70

(remains of)

1

Lancaster Building

45

TCBs

14

Subway

Cross

92

88

58

66

3

62

68

49HIGH STREET

82 t
o 86

74

60

Hall

76

Roebuck Shopping Centre

2
47

64Bank

Guildhall
Morston

House

Place

8

61

17

STREET

56

PH

4

15

PH

Bank
43 45

1

11

15 17

4

3

8

33

40

24

44

7

3

11

Bank

15

46

5

34

35

56St Giles' Church

12

43

1

51

13

3

CORPORATION

125.3m

11

MERRIAL STREET

9

8

4

Shelters

48 
46

TCBs

9 11

14

41

CHURCH STREET

59

PO

28

15

Bank

4

10

17

Bank

1

21

20

49

37 to 41

36

42

PCs

133.4m

6

LB

8

19
5

2

32

Shelters

HIGH

9

29

5 7 9

3

1

PE
PP

ER
 ST

RE
ET

CHEAPSIDE

57

55a

6

PH

Fogg Street

35

Club

22

27

STREET

BRIDGE STREET

Building

7

FOGG ST EAST

18

LANE

25

12a 13

4

10

27

17

55

5

LAD

21

Civic Offices

47

18

FOGG ST WEST

HICKMAN STREET

31

TCB

8a

3 5

IRONMARKET

20

Lancas
ter

14

10

El Sub Sta

7

16

1

7

23

35

4

19

58
13

57

37 39

130.2m

9 to 12

PH

York

8 to
 14

Work
s

12

52

12

16

25

19

10 to 8

1

16

2

9 to
 15

Fenton
House

1 to 8
Guildhall

(site of)

384700.000000

384700.000000

384800.000000

384800.000000

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

17/00761/ADV
27 High Street Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 26th September 2017 1:1,250¯

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



BrooklandsCOMMON LANE

House

Clock

Lime View

Swan Inn

Gardeners

Bowhill

71.6m

Betley

Cottage

Swithland

Summerhouse

Conifer Cottage

Little Manor

Roche

Briarwood

Cornerstones

House

Re
ad

ing

Rose View

Shade House

FB

Laburnum Cottage

The Gables

Saddler's

Farm

Rostherne

The Old Post Office
Cottage

Ivy

(PH)

House

Cullins

Balranald

Black Horse

COURT

Black Horse

CHAMBERLAIN

Byrne Cottage

RecreationHouse

ChamberlainHouse

Peace-Haven

As
hli

ng

The
Conifers

Willhope

Orchard House

Solarias House

Highfield House

12

Hillside

Mere

Bluebell
Lodge

Cottage

Ro
om

House
Cottage

House

The Barn

The Coach HouseThe Square

375200.000000

375200.000000

375300.000000

375300.000000

348
500

.00
00

00

348
500

.00
00

00

348
600

.00
00

00

348
600

.00
00

00

348
700

.00
00

00

348
700

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

17/00747/FUL
Rostherne, Common Lane, Betley

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 26th September 2017 1:1,250¯

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	3 Previously Considered Applications
	4 New Applications Received
	17 755
	17 698
	17 734
	17.00761.ADV 27 High Street
	17.00747.FUL Rostherne, Common Lane Betley


